[Extract from the Victoria Government Gazette, No. 15, dated 2" March 1966]

Soil Conservation and Land Utilization Act 1958
EPPALOCK WATER SUPPLY CATCHMENT
Proclaimed 20" July 1960, "Victoria Government Gazette", No. 71
NOTICE OF DETERMINATION OF LAND-USE IN PART OF EPPALOCK CATCHMENT, PLAN NO. 1781.

In pursuance of the provisions of section 23, sub-section (1) of the Soil Conservation and Land Utilization Act 1958 (No. 6372),
the Soil Conservation Authority after consultation with the Land Utilization Advisory Council has determined the land-use for all
that area of land in the Parishes of Trentham and Tylden within the boundaries of the Kyneton Water Supply Catchment, being
part of the Eppalock Water Supply Catchment, delineated and marked on Plan No. 1781, the original of which is lodged at the
head office of the Soil Conservation Authority. All land within this area shall be used in accordance with the provisions of the
particular category of land-use to which each area has been assigned.

The provisions of each of the land-use categories are set out hereunder:

Category 1

Land, within a minimum distance of one-half chain of the banks of streams, springs and watercourses or within a
minimum distance of two chains of the full supply level of reservoirs, where cropping, cultivation, removal of trees or
any changes in land-use shall only be carried out in accordance with conditions made or approved by the Soil
Conservation Authority.

Category 2

Land which shall be used for cropping or grazing in accordance with management conditions made or approved by the
Soil Conservation Authority and on which changes of land-use can be made only with the approval of the Soil
Conservation Authority.

Category 3
Land used or reserved for roads and other public purposes on which any changes in land-use shall be made only after
consultation with the Soil Conservation Authority.

The area to which this land-use determination applies is al that land which being within the Parishes of Tylden and Trentham
forms the catchment area of the Little Coliban River upstream of the Kyneton Waterworks Trust's Reservoir No. 1 situated in the
Parish of Tylden. The area is delineated and marked on Plan No. 1781, the original of which islodged at the head office of the
Soil Conservation Authority.
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